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ETEXT ATTACHMENT

October 25, 2007

Christopher J. Morse

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Midland County Republican Committee
I.D. # C00109116
Mid Year Report (1/1/07 to 6/30/07)

Dear Mr. Morse:

10/25/2007 13 : 42

We received your letter dated September 28, 2007 regarding clarification of the disclosure of payments totaling

$5,783.20 on our 2007 Mid Year Report.

Please be aware the payments in question were not for a federal election activity or on behalf of a federal candidate
and, therefore, were not required to be reported on Schedule B, Line 30. Rather, these payments were for letterhead,
postage and printing incurred on behalf of our committee to conduct our annual membership drive. They were correctly

reported on Schedule B, Line 21.

We apologize for any confusion the descriptions may have caused. In the future, we will better define these types of
expenditures. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me at our committee

headquarters.

Sincerely,

Scott Haines
Treasurer




